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356, Former Manse, Kilchoan. This building (Pl
Bip), which was erccted as a mansc for the parish of
Ardnamurchan about 1790 and considerably enlarged
in 1829,% is now occupicd as a private residence. The
ariginal dwelling compriscd a two-storeyed rectangular
block measuring 12°3 m from E to W by 6-7 m trans-
versely, which in' 1829 was doubled in size by the
construction against the 8 wall of a sccond gabled block
of similar dimensions. The S fagade of this addition is of
three bays, the outer windows of the ground-floor being
distinguished by narrow flanking lights. The principal
entrance, in the W gable of the added block, gives access
to a longitudinal passage from which a staiicase rises in
the centre of the original house. The interior was
completcly reconstructed in 1829, and the dining-room,
at the S angle of the ground-floor, retains a pilastered
wooden fireplace-surround and  panclled doors and
shutters of that period.
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